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DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE 
Winner 2000- 2008 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award 

National Purchasing Institute 
 

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director   
 

 
 
June 24, 2016 
 

 
Re:     17RFP320023B-TR, BODY WORN and IN CAR CAMERA MPLEMENTATION 

PROJECT 
 

 
 
Dear Proposers: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 3, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
Proposal (RFP).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese 
 
Terrence Reese, APA 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 
documents as noted below: 
 
 

The following questions were posed of the aforementioned RFP project: 
 
 

QUESTION 1: For the In-Car routers, does Fulton County have a preferred 
installer or in-house installer to work with? 

ANSWER 1: We have used Atlanta Communications for the majority of the 
installations of this type of equipment; however, due to the 
quantity of routers that would be needed for this project and the 
expected cost, this service would be required to go out for quote 
or bid. 

 
QUESTION 2: Do the computers (MDT) in the vehicle(s) run Windows 7 or 

above? 
   ANSWER 2:  The computers run on Windows 7 Professional, 64-BIT. 
 

QUESTION 3:  Does the MDT have a free USB port? Does it have at least 25 GB 
of free storage?    

   ANSWER 3:   Yes to both questions. 
 
 
QUESTION 4:  Can the MDT remotely access the internet? 

   ANSWER 4: Yes. 
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QUESTION 5: We acknowledge from Addendum #2 that Sprint is currently your 
Wi-Fi provider. Can you please tell us if you Wi-Fi was deployed 
to support day to day usage for local computers and MDTs/MDCs 
– but was it also deployed to support other products like dash-
cameras or CCTV? 

 
   ANSWER 5: Yes, it was deployed for day to day usage for local computers and 

MDT’s/MDC’s.  No, it was not initially deployed to support dash-
cameras or    CCTV.  

 

QUESTION 6: Does Fulton County currently have wireless offload for an existing 
camera system? 

   ANSWER 6: No. 
 

QUESTION 7:  Are there currently network access points set up in the parking 
lot of the station? 

   ANSWER 7:   Yes, at 3-locations. 

 

QUESTION 8: Was your Wi-Fi deployment performed by PD internal IT, a 
contractor or 3rd party, or as part of a larger city wide/county 
wide deployment? 

    ANSWER 8:  County wide deployment. 
 

QUESTION 9:  If additional network access points are needed, does Fulton 
County have a preferred installer or in-house installer to work 
with? 

    ANSWER 9:   Due to the expected cost, the service would be required to go 
out for quote   or bid. 

   

QUESTION 10: In reference to the RFP for Body Worn and In Car Cameras, is 
Fulton County open to reviewing an on premise focused storage 
solution vs. requiring Cloud storage? 

   ANSWER 10:  No, Cloud Based storage is required, as requested in the RFP.



Revised 01/02/2008 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM No. 3   

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one 
(1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the RFP due date and time Thursday, July 21, 2016 at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 3, _______ day of _________, 2016. 
 
 

___________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

___________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

___________________________________ 
      Title 


